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December 21, 2017

Mr. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington D.C. 20543

Re:  Labor and Industry Review Comm’n of Wisconsin v. Coleman
No. 17-579
Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for the Petitioner in the above-referenced case. On December 18,
2017, Respondent Tracey Coleman filed his Brief in Opposition to the Petition for
Writ of Certiorari with the Court. Pursuant to Rule 15.5, Petitioner hereby expressly
waives the 14-day waiting period for distribution of the Petition.

Sincerely,

Vel oy

Misha Tseytlin
Wisconsin Solicitor General
Counsel of Record for Petitioner
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cc: Charles Rothfeld, Jr. (Counsel of Record for Respondent)



